From: Tatasciore, Domenica <Domenica.Tatasciore@crowncastle.com>

Sent: Wednesday, December 18, 2024 8:33 AM

To: CSC-DL Siting Council <Siting.Council@ct.gov>

Cc: Barbadora, Jeff <Jeff.Barbadora@crowncastle.com>

Subject: EM-VER-052-240712, Farmington, CT (876335_669103) (Birdseye Rd)

Hello,

This email is to confirm the Verizon installation has been completed.
Please let me know if you have any questions

Thanks,

DOMENICA TATASCIORE
Site Acquisition Specialist
T: 508-621-9161

CROWN CASTLE
1800 West Park Drive, Westborough, MA 01581
CrownCastle.com
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December 16, 2024

Mr. Christopher LaFrance

Town of Farmington Building Department
One Monteith Drive

Farmington, CT 06032

Re: Letter of Professional Opinion

Project: New Britain 5 CT (Verizon)
3 A Birdseye Road
Farmington, CT 06030

Owner: Crown Castle

Engineer: Crown Castle USA, Inc.
2000 Corporate Drive, Canonburg, PA 15317

Contractor: Construction Services of Branford
4 |ndustrial Circle, Hamden, CT 06517

Centek Project No.: 24140.46
Building Permit No.: 88082

Dear Mr. LaFrance,

We are providing this “Letter of Professional Opinion” with regard to the structural components
at the above referenced project.

The following are the basis for substantiating compliance with construction documents
prepared by Crown Castle dated 04/08/2024 Rev.0, Structural Analysis Report prepared by
Crown Castle dated 02/15/2024 Rev.0, Post Modification Mount Analysis Report prepared by
Colliers Engineering & Design dated 12/06/2023 Rev.1 and Mount Modification Drawings
prepared by Colliers Engineering & Design dated 12/07/2023 Rev.1:

O Field observations of completed construction on 12/10/2024.
The work under this Contract has been reviewed and found, to the Engineer’s best knowledge,

information, and belief, to be completed in general compliance with the documents prepared by
the aforementioned offices.

Sincerely,

Carlo F. Centore, PE
Principal

63-2 North Branford Road, Branford, CT 06405 203.488.0580 Fax 203.488.8587 www.CentekEng.com
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